



# JAHIRUL ISLAM

## Graphic Designer

### ABOUT ME

This is JAHIRUL ISLAM. I am a professional Graphic Designer who have strong command on abobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Indesign & MS/office programe. I have finished my Graphic Design course from Creative IT Institute of Bangladesh.

My objective is provide good design & teaching by using my skills what you want. I have 1 years design & 6 months teaching experience. I have always been dedicated to work. I have worked with a lot of big companies to fulfill their needs in grapgic design. I am versatile and adaptable to different styles like unique, professional, modern, elegent, eye catching and more.

### CONTACT

P: +88 01867-604606

E: [jiparvej95@gmail.com](mailto:jiparvej95@gmail.com)

A: 18/11 ayesha villa, Tollabag, Jigatola, Dhanmondi, Dhaka - 1209

[behance.net/jiparvej9540f6](https://www.behance.net/jiparvej9540f6)

[linkedin.com/in/jiparvej95](https://www.linkedin.com/in/jiparvej95)

### SKILLS

Photoshop

Illustrator

Indesign

MS/Office

### FREELANCING



### EXPERIENCE

#### GRAPHIC DESIGNER

2017-2018

I Completed Profssional Graphic Design course From Creative IT Institute of Bangladesh 2017. Still now I am working in this Institute.

#### SUPPORT

Feb,2018-November,2018

I also took classes with my honorable Shohidur Rahmon Sir. During the course of the class, I took the Corporate Batch & Dhaka University Student Class and regular classes.

#### FREELANCING

From November 2017

I have already done effectively numerous assignments with neighborhood and global clients. My services can be provided according to the client's specific need which includes, overall design and concepts. I love building relationships with my clients and with them to build their business.

### EDUCATION

#### B.B.A

Running

#### Eastern University

Major : Marketing

#### H.S.C

2010-2011

#### Noakhali Govt. College

Sub : Business Study

Board : Comilla

GPA : 3.00

#### S.S.C

2008-2009

#### Jamidar Hat B.N High School

Sub : Business Study

Board : Comilla

GPA : 5.00

### REFERENCE

#### SHOHIDUR RAHMON

Senior Faculty Member

(Creative IT Institute)

Bangladesh Technical Education Board

(Assessor)

[shohidur.cit.bd@gmail.com](mailto:shohidur.cit.bd@gmail.com)

+88 01990-779762

#### M A SHAYED

Assistant Director

Office of the Procurement & Logistics

(Eastern University)

[shayed\\_784@yahoo.com](mailto:shayed_784@yahoo.com)

+88 01552-447916